
From: Agnihothram, Sudhakar
To: Michelle Olsen
Cc: Paul Dawidczyk; Resnick, Josephine; Kulinski, Joseph
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] BLA 125752 IR #7
Date: Thursday, October 14, 2021 8:55:00 PM

Thanks, Michelle.

In your letter of cross reference to the ACC's master file, please specify the amendment number, date of submission
and name of the files that contain the information relevant to items 3 and 7 from IR #7.

Thanks,
Sudhakar

Sudhakar Agnihothram, B.Pharm., Ph.D
Biologist (Primary Reviewer)
Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research
Office of Vaccines Research and Review
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Tel:  301-348-3056 (Off)

 202-870-6949 (Cell)
Fax: 301-827-3532
Email: Sudhakar.Agnihothram@fda.hhs.gov

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PARTY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED AND
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND PROTECTED FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER LAW. If you are not the addressee, or a person authorized to deliver the document to the
addressee, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, dissemination, copying, or other action based on the
content of this communication is not authorized. If you have received this document in error, please immediately
notify the sender immediately by e-mail or phone.

-----Original Message-----
From: Michelle Olsen <Michelle.Olsen@modernatx.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 8:35 PM
To: Agnihothram, Sudhakar <Sudhakar.Agnihothram@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Paul Dawidczyk < @modernatx.com>; Resnick, Josephine <Josephine.Resnick@fda.hhs.gov>;
Kulinski, Joseph <Joseph.Kulinski@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] BLA 125752 IR #7

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sudhakar,

I just spoke with Paul regarding IR#7 items 3 and 7. With regards to the endotoxin testing through Cape Cod
Associates, we are working with them to submit as soon as possible (tomorrow or Monday at the latest). We will
submit a letter of cross reference to their file.

Best regards,
Michelle
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Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 12, 2021, at 9:13 PM, Agnihothram, Sudhakar <Sudhakar.Agnihothram@fda.hhs.gov> wrote:
>
> EXTERNAL
> ________________________________
> Thanks, Paul.
>
> Please make sure to include Dr. Josephine Resnick and Dr. Joseph Kulinski in  all communications related to the
STN 125752.
>
> Thanks,
> Sudhakar
>
> Sudhakar Agnihothram, B.Pharm., Ph.D
> Biologist (Primary Reviewer)
> Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research Office of Vaccines
> Research and Review U.S. Food and Drug Administration
> Tel:  301-348-3056 (Off)
>  202-870-6949 (Cell)
> Fax: 301-827-3532
> Email:
> Sudhakar.Agnihothram@fda.hhs.gov<mailto:Sudhakar.Agnihothram@fda.hhs.g
> ov>
> [cid:image006.png@01D7BFAD.A13F3300]<https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s
> /JmDjC5yMG3FW9kgqhz5pys?domain=fda.gov/>
>
> [cid:image007.jpg@01D7BFAD.A13F3300]<https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/CWUqC68MJ2uGmLVQF6tNzK?domain=facebook.com>
[cid:image008.jpg@01D7BFAD.A13F3300] <https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/O8XTC73MKOhWNGE3hBGnOO?domain=twitter.com>
[cid:image009.jpg@01D7BFAD.A13F3300] <https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/pDQHC82gLOuwqNOnTMKATD?domain=youtube.com>
[cid:image010.jpg@01D7BFAD.A13F3300] <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/g8M6C9rjMOTYq4RoIP1EHq?
domain=flickr.com/>  [cid:image011.jpg@01D7BFAD.A13F3300] <https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/K6x2C0RMzOsrBNJ6c3p-wx?domain=fda.gov>
>
> THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PARTY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED
AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND PROTECTED FROM
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
>
> From: Paul Dawidczyk < @modernatx.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 9:04 PM
> To: Agnihothram, Sudhakar <Sudhakar.Agnihothram@fda.hhs.gov>
> Cc: Michelle Olsen <Michelle.Olsen@modernatx.com>
> Subject: [EXTERNAL] BLA 125752 IR #7
>
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
>
> Hello Sudhakar:
>
> I have attached the draft response for BLA 125752 IR #7.  We unfortunately missed our publishing window to
submit through the eGateway tonight and I wanted to make sure that this was submitted per the response due date.
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Please acknowledge receipt.
>
> Regards,
> Paul
>
> Paul Dawidczyk
> VP, Regulatory Affairs CMC | Moderna
> mobile  |
> modernatx.com<https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/UijVCgJy46FYyEPVIZhz7q
> ?domain=modernatx.com/> [signature_2127785708]
> <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Cz78CjRB4LsymolphxwWFk?domain=modernatx.com/>
> [signature_1146048737]<https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/vXvMCkRg4DsqB2YmT0rbNP?
domain=facebook.com/>  [signature_118176511] <https://protect-
us.mimecast.com/s/Lw0hClY04DCzEROgsN99UQ?domain=twitter.com>  [signature_1781966198]
<https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/-0bfCmZk4GhRly1EswdtB-?domain=youtube.com>
[signature_1489564253] <https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Ad2NCn5l48c6D9lMtzvxcg?domain=linkedin.com>
>
>
>
> P Please consider the environment before printing this email
> Confidentiality notice and disclaimer: The information in this message and any attachments is intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, of any such
information by persons or entities other than the intended addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received this
message in error and are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message
and any attachments from your system without reading or disclosing them. If you are not the intended addressee, be
advised that any use of the information in this message and any attachment is prohibited and may be unlawful, and
you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person.
>
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